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DATE: March 4, 1999 =N
TO: Joe Garcia, Chairman mc% vy &;
FROM: Tim Vacc@\tenior Attorney, Division of Legal Service:@ - O

RE: Docket No. 960444-WU - Application for Rate Increase and For Increase in Service
Auvailability Charges in Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

On February 25, 1999, the Office of Public Counsel (OPC) and Lake Utility Services, Inc.
(LUSI) filed a settlement agreement to avoid the time and expense of a hearing in this matter. If
approved, the settlement will result in decreased rates for LUSI’s customers. Given this benefit to
the customers, staff'is preparing a recommendation for the earliest possible agenda conference which
will be held on March 16, 1999,

However, in order to adequately address this matter, staff requires additional time to prepare
its recommendation. Therefore, staff requests that it be allowed to file its recommendation by Noon,
Monday, March 7, 1999. Thank you.
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cc: Division of Water & Wastewater (Willis, Merchant, Rendell, Fletcher, Binford)
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Vandiver)

Division of Records and Reporting

Blanca Bay6, Division of Records and Reporting
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